From:Gareth Elliott

Sent:Tue, 26 Mar 2024 14:57:24 +0000

To:PlanningAndGrowth Email

Subject:FW: Planning Application Consultation (24/00161/FUL)
Attachments:RE: FW: Planning Application Consultation (23/02354/FUL)

OFFICIAL

Please log comments thanks

From: Ecoplanning <ecoplanning@rushcliffe.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 March 2024 14:35

To: Gareth Elliott <GElliott@rushcliffe.gov.uk>

Cc: Sandrina Finocchio-Daniels <SFinocchio-Daniels@rushcliffe.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation (24/00161/FUL)

OFFICIAL
Dear Gareth Elliott

I have looked at the BNG metric supplied for this application and note that it demonstrates a net loss for
waterside units, although a gain for habitat and hedgerow units.

I would therefore recommend that the metric is not valid.

Before we further consider this application, you may want to explore if the applicant can provide
watercourse units.

Yours Sincerely

Paul Phillips (CEnv, MCIEEM, MSc)
Senior Ecology and Sustainability Officer (Normal working days Mon [J Thur)

Please think if you need to print this email.
For energy efficiency advice please visit
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fnottenergy.com%?2F &data=05%7C

02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782fc84d31f96808dc4das50c¢38%7C0fb26f95b
29d4825a41a86¢75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey

JWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiL CIBTil61k 1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7
Cé&sdata=9]EbTkAK QcsmyQ2EuPSLLNq80frGxrJ]YmI%2FAMUeM7xU%3D&reserved=0 or see
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.simpleenergyadvice.org.uk%
2F &data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d31f96808dc4das50c3
8%7C0fb26195b29d4825a41a86¢75e¢a1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CT

WEFEpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQIj0iV2IuMzIiLCIBTil61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%
7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=q1 BVJRRIb4UGcOF8qcDnYSBhDtoSPUSOINwWQQfLKAC0%3D&reserved=0

Rushcliffe Borough Council seeks to protect and enhance wildlife and is a member of the Nottinghamshire
Biodiversity Action Group

(https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3 A %2F%2Fwww.nottsbag.org.uk%2F &data=05
%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782{fc84d31f96808dc4das50c38%7C0fb26
£95b29d4825a41a86¢75eal1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3
d8eyJWIjoiMC4AwLjAWMDAILCJIQIj0iV2IuMzIliLCJBTil61k 1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7
C%7C&sdata=yOv9ZUJ8m7rNwIptKFpOKvxlalL mAIGewMOzv0zVQ6cQ%3D&reserved=0) and the

Rushcliffe Nature Conservation Strategy Group



https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnottenergy.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d31f96808dc4da50c38%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9jEbTkAKQcsmyQ2EuP5LLNq8ofrGxrJYmI%2F4MUeM7xU%3D&reserved=0
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
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.simpleenergyadvice.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d31f96808dc4da50c38%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=q1BVJRRlb4UGcOF8qcDnYSBhDto5PUSOiNwQqfLkAC0%3D&reserved=0
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
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nottsbag.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d31f96808dc4da50c38%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yOv9ZUJ8m7rNwIptKFpOKvxlaLmAIGewMOzv0zVQ6cQ%3D&reserved=0
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

(https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3 A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FRNCSIG&

data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782fc84d3 1f96808dc4da50c38%7
C0fb26195b29d4825a41a86¢75eal1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWEpb

GZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwWLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiL CJBTil6Ik 1haWwiL CJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%
7C%7C%7C&sdata=EqHOP{fgPZGGRdAiX%2FuPStWtYWiNei7ZJLWWZGsDOm525¢%3D&reserved=0)
and hosts Tree Wardens across Rushcliffe

(https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2F TreesAcro
ssRushcliffe&data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d3 196808
dc4da50c38%7C0fb26195b29d4825a41a86¢75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnkno
wn%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV21uMzIiLCIBTil61k 1haWwiLCIXVCI6M
1n0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7QqM8SZj60MpK6DbnxTgO0%2FVmMFIQASWQCMPBsOr%2F2¢h8
%3D&reserved=0)

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.rushcliffe.gov.uk%2Fenergy
%2F &data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d3 1f96808dc4da50
¢38%7C0fb26195b29d4825a41a86¢75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7C
TWFEpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCIJBTil61k 1haWwiL.CIXVCI6Mn0%3D
%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=th3%2B%2Bb%2BHTEWJIEZz9kZKp1PpZViWr%2BVZRAxaQlaJahBAc%3
D&reserved=0

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.rushcliffe.gov.uk%2Fenviron

mentandwaste%2Foutdoors%2Fnatureconservation%?2F &data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rush
cliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d31196808dc4da50¢38%7C0fb26195b29d4825a41a86¢75eal246a%7C0%

7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWEpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoi

V21luMzIiLCIBTil61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ESW9gUzQOuMA XcpF
CIPTFUJFOGrQo2%2FFL26HxTx1J5k%3D&reserved=0

From: planningandgrowth@rushcliffe.gov.uk <planningandgrowth@rushcliffe.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 February 2024 09:54

To: Paul Phillips <PPhillips@rushcliffe.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application Consultation (24/00161/FUL)

Please see the attached planning application consultation in relation to the above at Land West Of
Bradmore Road And North Of Wysall Road Land West Of Wysall


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FRNCSIG&data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d31f96808dc4da50c38%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EqHOPfgPZGGRdiX%2FuPStWtYWjNei7JLWWZGsDOm525c%3D&reserved=0
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FRNCSIG&data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d31f96808dc4da50c38%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EqHOPfgPZGGRdiX%2FuPStWtYWjNei7JLWWZGsDOm525c%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FRNCSIG&data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d31f96808dc4da50c38%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EqHOPfgPZGGRdiX%2FuPStWtYWjNei7JLWWZGsDOm525c%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FRNCSIG&data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d31f96808dc4da50c38%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EqHOPfgPZGGRdiX%2FuPStWtYWjNei7JLWWZGsDOm525c%3D&reserved=0
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FTreesAcrossRushcliffe&data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d31f96808dc4da50c38%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7QqM8SZj60MpK6DbnxTgO%2FVmF9QA8wQCMPBsOr%2F2eh8%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FTreesAcrossRushcliffe&data=05%7C02%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C54ee8782ffc84d31f96808dc4da50c38%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638470618469172435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7QqM8SZj60MpK6DbnxTgO%2FVmF9QA8wQCMPBsOr%2F2eh8%3D&reserved=0
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